

Career Summary

Fernando is a full-stack web developer with 6+ years of experience in the IT field. He's been mainly working with Javascript and React for the last 4 years for US-based clients in customer-facing applications. He committed an entire year to educating himself and improving his skills in HTML5, CSS, JavaScript, React, and Ruby on Rails by working remotely on 30+ projects with colleagues from all around the globe.

Locally, Fernando was part of a team that created a Windows Service and an insurance company agent's commissions calculation system using C# and SQL Server for MetLife Chile.

Summary of Qualifications

Proficient In:

- HTML5
- CSS
- JavaScript
- Typescript
- React.js
- Redux
- PostgreSQL
- Git/GitHub
- Jira
- C#
- Figma
- Ruby on Rails

Languages

- Spanish (native speaker)
- English (advanced)

Career History

BOLD STREET, Remote, Chile

Jan. 2023 - Sep. 2024

Web UI Developer

- Optimized and maintained the Bold Street web application using React, Redux, and TypeScript, ensuring seamless performance and enhanced functionality that allowed end-users to find, analyze, and market the investment value of any residential property.
- Implemented new features and functionalities that improved the user experience and directly supported business objectives, increasing user engagement and satisfaction.
- Collaborated with cross-functional teams to proactively identify, troubleshoot, and resolve issues, reducing downtime and improving overall application stability.
- Contributed to code reviews, providing constructive feedback that enhanced code quality, leading to a more efficient and maintainable codebase.

NEW WESTERN (Through SteelArcher), Remote, Chile

Aug. 2022 - Jan. 2023

Web UI Developer

- Helped in the development of the web application for the New Western marketplace utilizing React and TypeScript. Collaborating with a cross-functional team to deliver a user-friendly platform.
- Implemented features and functionality according to project requirements and specifications.
- Made sure of cross-browser compatibility and responsiveness of each of the new features implemented in the UI.
- Participated in bi-weekly stand-ups, and other Agile development processes to ensure efficient project execution.

AUTODESK (Through Globant), Remote, Chile

Jun. 2021 – Jan. 2022

Web UI Developer

- Supported and added new features to the UI reporting section, developed with React, of the ACC and BIM360 web applications through weekly sprint tickets

COMERCIAL AMARU, San Pedro de Atacama – Remote, Chile

Aug. 2011 – Mar. 2020

Administrator

- De-escalated communication issues consistently and successfully, between management and staff, maintaining a good workflow in the company

COLMENA SEGUROS (Through TI Partner), Santiago, Chile

Jan. 2019 – Mar. 2019

IT Consultant

- Documented critical company processes in a clear manner and centralized the SQL queries needed for the end-of-the-month and end-of-the-year calculations
- Maintained a good flow of communication between the IT and sales departments, to ensure that all the projects on the pipeline stayed on schedule during major personnel restructuring

TI PARTNER, Santiago, Chile

Sep. 2018 – Jan. 2019

IT Consultant - .NET Developer

- Updated an insurance company agent's commissions calculation system by creating a website centralizing all the information and calculations for easy access; co-developed using C#, Kendo Grids, and SQL Server

METLIFE (Through TI Partner), Santiago, Chile

Jun. 2018 – Sep. 2018

IT Consultant - .NET Developer

- Reduced significantly the hours needed to process insurance policies by creating a Windows service application using C# that automatically loaded them into the system

Education

Microverse, Remote

Feb. 2020 – Apr. 2021

Full Stack Web Development Program

Universidad Tecnológica de Chile INACAP, Iquique - Santiago, Chile

Mar. 2014 – Mar. 2018

BS, Computer Science - Incomplete